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MEMORANDUM
To: Campus Planning Committee
From: Eleni Tsivitzi
Campus Planning
Campus Planning and Facilities Management

Subject: Campus Planning Committee Meeting, May 4, 2018

The next meeting of the 2017-18 Campus Planning Committee (CPC) will be held on Friday,
May 4, 2018 from 10am - 12pm in the EMU Lease Crutcher Room (room #023).

Please visit the project sites prior to the meeting.
All meetings are open to the public.

Agenda:

1. Campus Plan Oregon Model for Sustainable Development (OMSD) Amendment - Initial

Discussion

Background: The purpose of this agenda item is to discuss proposed amendments to the
OMSD (Campus Plan Principle 10: Sustainable Development) with a particular focus on

parameters that have changed since the OMSD was adopted in 2011. Please refer to the
attached background materials and the link to Campus Plan Principle 10 (below) for more

information.

https://cpfm.uoregon.edu/campus-plan

The proposed amendments will come back to the Campus Planning Committee for further

discussion prior to the public hearing and CPC action on the June 1, 2018.

Action: No formal action is requested. The committee’s comments will be considered as the

proposed amendment moves forward.
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2. Collier House Relocation Feasibility Study - Update

Background: The Collier House’s location in the heart of campus has raised a number of
questions over the last fifteen years about whether a more intensive academic use would
be more appropriate given high development pressure particularly for academic uses. The
Collier House is a building of primary historic significance on the UO campus (and is a
City Landmark); therefore, the implications of such a move require careful consideration.
The Collier House Relocation Feasibility Study is intended to help address some of these
questions proactively by assessing the physical feasibility of relocating the Collier House
and understanding the financial feasibility of such an undertaking. The purpose of this
agenda item is to present preliminary findings of the Collier House Relocation Feasibility
Study.

Action: No formal action is requested.

Please contact this office if you have questions.



